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April 9, 2024 
Trin Brassard, Chair 
Randolph Selectboard 
7 Summer Street  
Randolph, VT  05060 
 
RE: Action on Confirmation of Municipal Planning Efforts 
 
Dear Trin, 
 
We are pleased to inform you that at the TRORC meeting, which was held on March 27, 
2024, your Town’s planning efforts were reviewed per 24 V.S.A., Section 4350. As a result 
of the information collected, the TRORC board voted to CONFIRM your Municipality’s 
planning effort, effective March 27, 2024. This action enables your Municipality to remain 
eligible for Municipal Planning Grants. The Vermont Agency of Commerce and 
Community Development has been informed of this event. 
 
Do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of any further assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

  
Peter G. Gregory, AICP  
Executive Director 
 
 
Cc:  
Mathew Johnson, Planning Commission Chair 
Chris Sargent, TRORC Commissioner 
Emery Mattheis, Town Clerk 

 


